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From: M. Lorenz {lorenz@cashpartner.de]
Sent:  Wednesday, October 27, 2010 1:00 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: again adress change

Hello again,

please change the adress for all Entrys. The principal adress and the mailing adress is now also:

Michael Lorenz

2083 River Reach Drive, Apt. 450

34104 Naples

Florida

[s it not possible to delete the registered Agent?

Thank you
Best regards

Michael Lorenz

Von: M, Lorenz [mailto:lorenz@cashpartner.de]
Gesendet: Freitag, 15, Oktober 2010 04:08
An: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'
Betreff: again adress change

Hello again,

in the new adress, it's Apt. not App.
Sorry fort he mistake.

Best regards

Michael lorenz

Von: M. Lorenz [mailto:lorenz@cashpartner.de]
Gesendet: Freitag, 15. Oktober 2010 02:33
An: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'
Betreff: adress change

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen,

please change the adress for LORENZ MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.

{ Document Number

107707010

P10000030470 )
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Michael Lorenz
Schwantesstrasse 63
04347 Leipzig
Germany

to:

Michael Lorenz

2083 River Reach Drive App. 450

34104 Naples -

Florida

Also please delete the Registered Agent, you can use the new adresse above for all.
Thank you

Michael Lorenz

10270770110



